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Transmit the following in
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Via ATRTEL ‘ AIR MAIL
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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI  (92-2713)

FROM: SAC, NEW ORLEANS  (92- 36)

SUBJECT: CARLOQZ%QRCELLO, aka
AR

On 8/10/67, NO 1435-C-TE advised that CARLOS
MARCELLO was in Cov1n ton, La., the night of 8/9/67. MARCELLO |
accompanied by WAR Jefferson Parish realtor; MIKE
(LNU), owner o Jefferson Parish exterminating company;
RONNIE (LNU), Professor of English, Louisiana State Unlver31ty
at New Orleans. RONNIE (LNU) is working on a research paper
_ and presentation paper regarding the site of the dome stadium
I in New Orleans. Informant stated that MARCELLO definitely
feels he is in the running to have the dome stadium built
on his property at Churchhill Farms.

e

At approximately 1:00 a.m., 8/10/67, JOSEPH MARCELLO,
accompanied by MARIO MARINO, arrived at CARLOS MARCELLO's
Covington home. Both MARCELLOs and MARINO had a brief private
conversation during the middle of which CARLOS MARCELLO

shouted "I will have to go up there and take care of that G
s.o0.b." Informant does not know what this conversation was
about. --
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